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AMENDMENT 002 Cleaning Supplies, is being raised for the following reason: 
 
1. Provide a response back from Public Works and Government Services Canada to questions 
received from bidders. 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Q1. The below red highlighted items give a small indication where more information is needed. This will 
ensure your client is getting both what they actually want as well as a fair apples to apples price. The 
Bilingual section regarding the bags is a perfect example of how everything should be set up. Obviously 
this requires some extra work but without the additional information I wouldn’t feel comfortably quoting 
you. 
  
2.1.3 Category/Description List 
 
CATEGORY DESCRIPTION
BATHROOM MAINTENANCE TOOLS PLUNGERS, TOILET BRUSHES - Yearly Volume 
BATHROOM TISSUE STANDARD ROLL - 1 PLY OR 2 PLY- Household Rolls 

wrapped or Jumbo Rolls 1000 or 2000ft? Volume 
BROOM ACCESSORIES DUST PANS - METAL OR PLASTIC  
BROOMS AND BROOM HEADS COMPLETE OR REPLACEMENT HEADS - Any detail on what 

kind of broom? 
BUCKETS, PAILS AND WRINGER WET MOPPING - Size of Bucket? 
CLEANERS BATHROOM, BLEACHES, BRASS CLEANERS, 

DEGREASERS, DISINFECTANTS, DISHWASHING, 
FURNITURE POLISH, GLASS, MULTI-PURPOSE, ODOR 
CONTROL - Dilution System or individual bottles? 

CLEANING BRUSHES HAND OR BROOM STYLE - COMPLETE OR 
REPLACEMENT HEADS - More Detail 

DUSTERS CLOTH, WET MOP, AND DUST COMPLETE WITH 
APPLICABLE HANDLES - Mops are all different sizes 18, 24, 
36, 48, etc. 

FACIAL TISSUE WHITE, MINIMUM 8" X 8" BOX - 1 PLY OR 2 PLY  
FEMINE PRODUCTS DISPOSAL SYSTEMS 
AND REFILLS 

HOLDERS - PLASTIC OR METAL -  BAGS - PLASTIC OR 
WAXED 

FLOOR SCRUBBERS ACCESSORIES 
(ONLY) 

POLISHING, SCOURING, SPOT CLEANING PADS - Size of 
pads needed, colour of pads 

FLOOR SIGNS AND BARRIERS CAUTION,  WET FLOOR 
GARBAGE BAGS GARBAGE BAGS - INDUSTRIAL GRADE, REGULAR, 

STRONG AND EXTRA STRONG STRENGTHS, VARIOUS 
SIZES, VARIOUS COLORS, CASES OR ROLLS - This is 
perfect in the bilingual section 

HAND PROTECTION DISPOSABLE GLOVES - NON POWDER OR POWDER, ANY 
COLOR  - LATEX ,  NITRILE OR FLOCKED LINED  
RUBBER GLOVES - Sizes 

HAND SANITIZERS/SOAPS/DISPENSERS ANTIBACTERIAL SOAPS, GELS, HAIR SHAMPOO, HAND 
SOAPS, INSTANTFOAMS, SANITIZERS, ASSOCIATED 
DISPENSERS 

HANDLES MOPS, BOOMS. DUSTERS, AND SQUEEGEES - Detail 
needed 

INDUSTRIAL TOWELS & WIPERS WORKSHOP, UTILITY, DISINFECTING,  PAPER OR CLOTH, 
VARIOUS COLORS, VARIOUS SIZES - What type? There are 
100’s of wipers 



Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 
W0114-185505/A 002 kin935 
 Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME 
W0114-185505 KIN – 7 – 48036   

 

Page 3 of - de 3 
 
 

MOPS HEADS WET MOPING, DRY MOPPING 
SCRUB BRUSHES HAND, FLOOR, BROOM STYLE- COMPLETE OR 

REPLACEMENT HEADS/HANDLES 
SCRUBBERS, SPONGES, ERASING PADS SCOURING, SPOT CLEANING 
SPRAYERS TRIGGERS, BOTTLES, FUNNELS 
SQUEEGEE AND SCRAPERS HEADS, BLADES 
SWEEPING COMPOUND FLOOR SWEEP 
CARTS JANITOR CLEANING CARTS What size? 
DISPENSERS HAND SANITIZER, SOAP  
SMOKING RECEPTACLES BUT CANS, CIGARETTE BUTT RECEPTACLE 
WASTE CONTAINERS TRASH/GARBAGE CONTAINERS - ROUND,SQUARE OR 

RECTANGULAR, WITH OR WITHOUT LIDS, PLASTIC OR 
METAL WHICH ARE CAN BE LINED WITH PLASTIC 
GARBAGE BAGS 

 
 
 
R1. As per Annex B – Basis of Payment and the Evaluation procedures, pricing must pricing must be 
provided for all items as listed in Pricing Basis A (Appendix 1) and a percentage (%) discount amount for 
Pricing Basis B. Pricing must also be provided for all periods (Year 1, Year 2, and Year 3).  
 
Therefore, there is no need to provide pricing for each individual items under the category/description list 
referred to in the question above. This list is simply provided to offer guidelines on the type of products 
that may be ordered under Pricing Basis B and ensure that this Standing Offer will be used for the listed 
cleaning supplies only.  
 
As per Pricing Basis B: Special Orders, additional product(s) ordered by DND which are not included in 
Appendix 1, but fall under the Category/Description List in section 2.1.3 of Annex A, will be charged in 
accordance with the Offeror’s master price list, less a discount.  The Offeror must provide the master 
price list at time of Standing Offer award.  
 
Products under Pricing Basis B will be evaluated by deducting the offeror’s discount to estimated annual 
usage amount for Pricing Basis B. The evaluated price for Pricing Basis B is the sum of the extended 
prices for Year 1, Year 2, and Year 3. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SOLICITATION REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

If your tender has already been forwarded and you wish to revise same, this revision should be 
sent and reach the bid receiving area before the closing date. The tender number and the closing 

date are to be shown on the first page of your bid. 


